

HONOR & DESIGN AWARDS PROGRAM

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Last Revised: 06.29.2016

# **OVERVIEW**

## **HONOR AWARDS**

Medal of Honor

Firm Award

**Bob Levison Award** 

Pullara Award

Kelley Emerging Professional Award

Award of Excellence

President's Award

Artisan Award

Contractor's Award

Allied Member Award

## **DESIGN AWARDS**

H. Dean Rowe, FAIA Award for Design Excellence

Honor Award

Merit Award

## **CATEGORIES**

**Built Commercial** 

**Built Residential** 

**Built Institutional** 

Un-Built Residential

Un-Built Commercial / Institutional

Historic Preservation / Renovation

Urban Design

**Small Projects** 

Associate/Intern

Student

Garcia Award

# **OVERVIEW**

Honor and Design Awards are presented by AIA Tampa Bay to recognize outstanding accomplishments in architectural design, accomplishments and service to the profession and the community. They are presented at the Chapter's Annual Award Ceremony each fall to provide a forum for recognition.

Members are strongly encouraged to nominate deserving recipients and submit noteworthy design projects.

#### MEDAL OF HONOR

The Medal of Honor is the highest award available to an Architect member of the Chapter who, while in good standing for the past 15 years, has demonstrated continuous service above self to the Chapter, Community and the Profession of Architecture in the Most Distinguished manner.

Bestowment of the Medal of Honor, as determined by jury, may be reserved to uphold its integrity.

The Medal of Honor jury is to be comprised of the immediate three past recipients along with two past or current Board members, as appointed by the Executive Committee of the sitting board. Three is a quorum with one being an appointed board member.

Recipient selection shall be determined by written nomination explaining a candidate's qualifications that demonstrate at least five highlights from the nominee's period of eligibility with a minimum of one example that clearly demonstrates service above self to the Chapter, Community and the Profession of Architecture.

Award of the Medal of Honor by the current Board President shall take place at the annual awards ceremony. Sitting board members are eligible. Bestowment is limited to one person per year, and one time per person.

(Per the example nomination form at the back of this booklet). Written suggestions by the jury are acceptable as long as they comply with the nomination format. No individuals will be considered without a written nomination.

#### FIRM AWARD

The Firm Award is available to a chapter member firm that has for the past five years distinguished itself through; demonstrated consistent leadership and vision; proven leadership in advancing the profession through community service; enhancement of the built environment through design and implementation of works; stewardship of the profession's direction and mentoring of future professional's.

Bestowment of the Firm Award, as determined by jury, may be reserved to uphold its integrity.

The Firm Award jury is to be comprised of a firm representative of the immediate two past recipients along with three current board members, as appointed by the Executive Committee of the current sitting board. Three is a quorum. Any current sitting board member whose firm has been nominated may not participate on the jury.

Recipient selection shall be determined by two page written statement that clearly demonstrates nominee's exemplary compliance with the award criteria.

Although this is not intended to be a design award, it is criterion and as such, all nominees must include with their written statement a minimum of three projects in some brief – not to exceed 8.5"xll" format – to represent the nominee's body of work.

Nominations are encouraged by chapter members and firms may self-nominate. The current sitting board may solicit nominees.

Award of the Firm Award by the current Board President shall take place at the annual awards ceremony. Bestowment is limited to one firm per year, and one time per firm in a five year period.

#### **BOB LEVISON AWARD**

The Bob Levison Award is available to an Architect member of the chapter who, while in good standing for the past 10 years, has demonstrated continuous service above self through distinguished service in two of the three following: Chapter, Community, Profession of Architecture.

Bestowment of the Bob Levison Award, as determined by jury, may be reserved to uphold its integrity.

The Bob Levison Award jury is to be comprised of the immediate three past recipients along with two past or current Board members as appointed by the Executive Committee of the current sitting board. Three is a quorum with one being an appointed board member.

Recipient selection shall be determined by written nomination explaining a candidate's qualifications that clearly demonstrates at least two examples of service above self.

Award of the Bob Levison Award by the current Board President shall take place bi-annually in even years at the annual awards ceremony. Sitting board members are eligible. Bestowment is limited to one person per year, and one time per person.

# About Robert H. (Bob) Levison:

Bob Levison was a Clearwater based architect who provided notable leadership and service to the AIA. He was a recipient of the Florida Association of the AIA's Gold Medal, their highest honor which recognizes distinguished leadership and service to the association. He also received the Pullara State Award in 1963 and was a recipient of the AIA Kemper Award. Bob was the president of the Florida Central Chapter of the AIA, 1957 – 59 and AIA Florida president from 1961 to 1963. He was Florida regional director from 1963 to 1966.

#### **PULLARA AWARD**

The Pullara Award is available to an Architect member of the chapter in good standing, who has demonstrated exemplary service above self to the chapter and the community.

Bestowment of the Pullara Award, as determined by jury, may be reserved to uphold its integrity.

The Pullara Award jury is to be comprised of the immediate three past recipients along with two past or current Board members, as appointed by the Executive Committee of the current sitting board. Three is a quorum with one being an appointed board member.

Recipient selection shall be determined by written nomination explaining a candidate's qualifications that demonstrate at least two examples with a minimum of one example that clearly demonstrates service above self.

Award of the Pullara Award by the current Board President shall take place bi-annually in odd years at the annual awards ceremony. Sitting board members are eligible. Bestowment is limited to one person per year, and one time per person.

# About Anthony (Tony) Pullara:

This award was established in the memory of Anthony L. Pullara. Tony Pullara was devoted to service over and above his official capacities. Pullara gave full time to the profession of architecture and was active Regional Director of the AIA representing Florida. While he was the state legislative chairman, he carried on an exhaustive schedule working on legislative programs. Awards in his honor have been established at the state and local levels which is a testament to his commitment to the AIA and the profession.

#### KELLEY - EMERGING PROFESSIONAL AWARD

The Kelley Emerging Professional Award is available to an Associate or Architect member of the chapter who, while in good standing for the past two years, is less than 10 years out of school or beyond licensure, respectively. Nominees for this award shall have demonstrated exemplary service above self to champion the causes and issues of Associate members and young Architects within the chapter, local community organizations and beyond.

Bestowment of the Kelley Emerging Professional Award, as determined by jury, may be reserved to uphold it integrity.

The Kelley Emerging Professional Award jury is to be comprised of the immediate three past recipients along with two past or current Board members, as appointed by the Executive Committee of the sitting board. Three is a quorum with one being an appointed board member.

Recipient selection shall be determined by written nomination explaining a candidate's qualifications that demonstrate at least two examples from the nominee's period of eligibility with a minimum of one example that clearly demonstrates service above self.

Award of the Kelley Emerging Professional Award by the current Board President shall take place at the annual awards ceremony. Sitting board members are eligible. Bestowment is limited to one person per year, and one time per person.

# About Christopher Shawn Kelley, AIA:

This award is in honor of Christopher S. Kelley, AIA who passed away on Saturday May 26 2012 at the age of 39. Christopher was the first Associate member to serve in an AIA Tampa Bay Board position. Kelley graduated from the University of Florida with honors, earning a Bachelor of Design in 1995 and a Master of Architecture in 1997. An active member of the AIA, he went on to become the first Regional Associates Director from the Florida and Caribbean Region for the AIA's National Associates Committee. He continued his service to the architecture community through his efforts in helping to lead the Young Architects Forum where he served as chairman in 2009.

During his career, he received several awards, including the 2010 Young Architect Award. Kelley was also a husband, father, son and friend. "Christopher saw the world as a place to engage in and his career as a means to invest in his profession. His discerning guidance, insightful advice and wonderful sense of humor made a difference in, and influenced the lives of countless young architects. With thoughtful leadership, unwavering enthusiasm and an inspirational style, Christopher set a standard of excellence in everything he did that made us all want to be a better person", recalls AIA colleague and friend Mickey Jacob, FAIA.

#### AWARD OF EXCELLENCE

The Award of Excellence is available to a non-member of the chapter who, during the past two years, has demonstrated outstanding support to the mission of the chapter, built environment or architectural profession. The intent is that nominees for this award should be a layperson to the profession, however it may be awarded to an Architect, AIA member or not.

Bestowment of the Award of Excellence, as determined by selection by the current sitting Board of Directors, may be reserved to uphold its integrity.

Recipient selection shall be determined by written nomination explaining a candidate's qualifications that demonstrate at least two examples from the nominee's period of eligibility with a minimum of one example that clearly demonstrates service above self.

Award of the Award of Excellence by the current Board President shall take place at the annual awards ceremony. Bestowment is limited to one person per year, and one time per person.

## PRESIDENT'S AWARD

The President's Award is bestowed at the discretion of the current sitting Board President. Bestowment of the award is encouraged to be limited to one award per year, per individual or group to uphold its integrity. Award of the President's Award by the current Board President shall take place at the annual awards ceremony.

#### ARTISAN AWARD

The Artisan Award is available to any member of the construction industry that has demonstrated through personal craftsmanship or proven responsibility for the work of a specific trade within a building. This individual must be nominated by a chapter member, with the work having been completed under their observation.

Bestowment of the Artisan Award, as determined by selection by the current sitting Board of Directors, is encouraged to be distributed annually.

Recipient selection shall be determined by written nomination explaining candidate qualifications and at least two photographs illustrating the individual's work.

#### CONTRACTOR'S AWARD

The Contractors Award is available to a licensed general contractor that has accomplished an outstanding built result while exemplifying a genuine interest in encouraging and affecting outstanding workmanship and craftsmanship on a built project. This individual must be nominated by a chapter member.

Bestowment of the Contractors Award, as determined by selection by the current sitting Board of Directors, is encouraged to be distributed annually.

Recipient selection shall be determined by written nomination explaining candidate qualifications and at least two photographs illustrating the individual's work.

#### ALLIED MEMBER AWARD

The Allied Members Award is available to an Allied member of the chapter, in good standing for the past two years, who is not an Associate or Architect, has demonstrated through interest, participation and concern, dedication to the promotion and contribution to the mission of the chapter above and beyond the normally expected participation of an Allied member.

Bestowment of the Allied Members Award, as determined by selection of the current sitting Board of Directors, is encouraged to be distributed annually.

Recipient selection shall be determined by written nomination and may be made by any member.

#### INSTRUCTIONS TO NOMINATING COMMITTEE/JURY

You have been asked to participate in the Nominating Committee or Jury that recommends the winner of an AIA Tampa Bay Honor Award. A detailed description of the award criteria and a list of past recipients can be found in an earlier section of this book. Your time and effort is crucial to the on-going success of the Awards Program and very much appreciated.

Please note that you are not required to make an award if you do not feel compelled to do so. Should you choose to go forward with the Award, your ranking will be reviewed by the current AIA Tampa Bay Board for validation.

Jurors are strongly encouraged to make <u>at least one nomination</u> for the award. All nominations must be in writing and submitted to the chapter headquarters by the advertised deadline.

#### JURY MEETING AGENDA

- 1. Review of all written nominations
- 2. Review of nomination criteria in relation to specific requirements of the award outlined in this book.
- 3. Discuss each Nominee with committee/jury members
- 4. Rank Nominees
- 5. Draft Final Recommendation to the Board with jury comments about why the individual or firm is deserving.

# AIA TAMPA BAY FIRM AWARD NOMINATION FORM

Firm:	
Firm	Contact:
1.	Distinguished Activities Over At Least The Past Five (5) Years.
	On Attached Page(S) Provide At Least Two Paragraphs Per Line Item That Highlight How This Firm Has Distinguished Itself With Respect To:
•	Leadership In The Profession Vision And Ability Advancing The Profession Through Community Service Design And Implementation Of Works Of Architecture Enhanced The Quality Of The Built Environment Stewardship And Shepherding The Profession's Direction Mentoring Future Professionals
2. Ha	as The Firm Previously Received The Firm Award?
	Yes No
	If Yes, Please Provide The Dates:

3. Please Also Submit Three Projects Representing The Firms Body Of Work, Be Sure Not To

Exceed 8.5" X 11" Format.

# AIA TAMPA BAY HONOR AWARDS NOMINATION FORM

Nominee:	
Nominator:	
Nominator Phone: _	
Award:	
NOMINEE'S QUALI	FICATIONS FOR AWARD (As Applicable to Award Criteria):
AIA Tampa Bay:	
Community:	
AIA (Other Than AIA	Tampa Bay):
Profession of Archite	ecture:
Built Environment:	

#### **DESIGN AWARDS**

The Design Awards Program recognizes excellence in design by the architectural profession and is presented by AIA Tampa Bay, a Chapter of the American Institute of Architects. These Awards are intended to promote public consciousness of the built environment through recognizing distinguished works of architecture.

Who: Design Award submittals are open to built or unbuilt architectural projects of all types and sizes, and can be submitted by individuals or firms either residing in or whose submitted project is located in the chapter's sevencounty region. All designs must have been produced within the past ten years. The awards are open to students and AIA members. Non-members may also submit for double the fee paid by AIA members.

Jury: The awards are juried by a panel which includes a non-competing, award-winning, out-of-area architect who has not served as design awards jurors for at least the past 10 years. The jury members are selected by the design awards committee.

What: An Award deemed suitable by the committee and board. Multiple Honor and Merit Awards may be awarded in each category as entries are solely and individually weighted on their value of design excellence. However, only one project will be awarded the top award – the H. Dean Rowe, FAIA Award for Design Excellence.

When: Presented at the Annual Award Ceremony by the current Board President assisted by the Design Awards Chair

How: Primary submissions components will be electronic and will be submitted online. Entry boards may also be required. Specific instructions will be emailed upon registration.

#### HONOR AWARD / MERIT AWARD

Two award levels may be recognized by the jury: "Honor Award" awarded to projects which demonstrate the highest standards of design and innovation through a commitment to excellence in architectural design – the higher of the two categories. And, "Merit Award" for project which demonstrate a commitment to excellence in architectural design.

## H. DEAN ROWE, FAIA AWARD FOR DESIGN EXCELLENCE

The top honor of the AIA Tampa Bay Design Awards awarded annually, recognizes built projects by licensed individuals or firms that may include architectural projects of any type from any category. It has been established in honor of the late H. Dean Rowe, FAIA, and recognizes work by AIA members that represents the highest level of design excellence awarded by AIA Tampa Bay.

## About H. Dean Rowe, FAIA (1934 – 1997)

is named for the late Harold Dean Rowe, a fellow of the American Institute of Architects and long time AIA Tampa Bay member. Dean was a nationally-recognized architect whose impressive career was highlighted by his commitment to mentoring young talent. He was the founder and president of Rowe Architects Incorporated. He was honored by the Florida Association of the American Institute of Architects with its 1996 Firm Award. Dean was a recipient of the FAAIA's highest award to an individual, the Gold Medal and recieved the Florida Central Chapter's Medal of Honor for Design Excellence. Dean also served as the Chairman of the State Board of Architecture, Chairman of the State Coordinating Committee and member of the National Coordinating Committee for the Intern Development Program and advisor and mentor to numerous young architects. He was President of the Florida Association of the American Institute of Architects and was a Board Member and Trustee of the Historic Tampa - Hillsborough County Preservation Board, Member of the Barrio Latino/Ybor City and member of the National Trust for Historic Preservation. Dean was a member of the Professional Liaison Committees and an Adjunct Professor, juror and critic at both the University of Florida and University of South Florida Schools of Architecture. Dean was instrumental in bringing to Tampa USF's School of Architecture and Community Design. In recognition of Dean's contributions to the AIA, the profession, the community and his award-winning career, AIA Tampa Bay named this award in his honor in 1998.

# CATEGORIES ARCHITECTURE DESIGN AWARDS

#### **BUILT COMMERICAL**

Includes built private non-residential projects.

## **BUILT RESIDENTIAL**

Includes built single and multi-family residences.

## **BUILT INSTITUTIONAL**

Includes built public non-residential projects.

## UN-BUILT INSTITUTIONAL/COMMERICAL

Includes public and private non-residential projects that are not built

## **UN-BUILT RESIDENTIAL**

Includes single and multi-family residences that are not built.

## **SMALL PROJECTS**

Includes distinctive details and projects with construction budgets under \$500,000

### HISTORIC RENOVATION

This category includes recognition for excellence in the preservation, adaptive re-use, or renovations of structures of historic importance.

#### **URBAN DESIGN**

The Urban Design category includes transportation, parks and recreation, or city and community planning projects.

### **GARCIA AWARD**

This Garcia Award promotes design excellence through recognition of young architects with talent, passion and dedication, qualities for which Eduardo Garcia was known.

## ASSOCIATE / INTERN

This award recognizes built or un-built projects by any unlicensed individual who has received an architectural degree within the past 10 years. If a project entry is built, an architect or firm must attest that the intern acted as the lead or primary designer for the project entered.

### **STUDENT**

This award recognizes un-built or competition projects by college students attending a school of architecture program within our chapter territory or whose permanent residence is within our chapter territory. Projects may be submitted up to one year after student's graduation.

#### HONOR AWARD WINNERS

#### MEDAL OF HONOR 1980 Ludwig Spiessl 1983 Dick Pritts FIRM AWARD 1986 John Howey 1986 Bell Associates 1989 Enrique Woodroffe 1987 Mudano Associates 1989 John Tennison 1988 Harvard Jolly Marcet 1990 Jan Abel 1990 HOK 1991 Frank McLane 1991 APA Architecture 1993 Paul Renker 1992 Rowe Rados Hammer Russell 1995 John Cochran 1994 Harvard Jolly Clees Toppe 1996 Vivian Salaga 1998 Woodroffe Corporation 1997 Bill Blizzard 1999 Atelier 1998 Ed Bartz 2000 HOK 1999 Mickey Jacob 2001 Renker Eich Parks 2000 Peter Hepner 2001 Gene Leedy 2002 Ruyle Masters Hayes + Jennewein 2003 Lyman Davidson Dooley 2002 David Crane 2003 Collman & Karsky 2003 Rick Rados 2004 Holmes Hepner 2005 Gary R. Smith 2005 Lunz Prebor Fowler Architects 2006 None 2006 Urban Studio Architects 2007 Edward C. Hoffman Jr. 2007 Alfonso Architects 2008 Stephanie Ferrell 2008 Wannemacher Jensen Arch. 2009 Pete Karamitsanis 2009 Wilder Architecture 2010 Gus Paras, AIA 2011 Randy Stribling 2010 Gresham Smith & Partners 2011 Lunz Prebor Fowler 2012 John F. Ranon 2013 Larry Wilder 2012 Straughn Trout Architects 2013 None 2014 Albert Alfonso 2015 Robert MacLeod, AIA 2014 Hoffman Architects 2016 Kimberly Headland, AIA 2015 Halflants and Pichette 2016 Gresham, Smith and Partners

LEVISC	N AWARD	PULLA	RA AWARD
1986	Frank Mudano	1974	Robert Levison
1987	Richard Pritts	1980	Kathy Durham
1988	none	1981	Richard Pritts
1989	Ludwig Spiessl	1982	Richard Pritts
1990	Enrique A. Woodroffe	1983	John Ehrig
1991	Bob Greenbaum	1985	John Howey
1992	none	1986	John Cochran
1993	John Howey	1987	Bob Greenbaum
1994	none	1989	Bob Bitterli
1995	none	1990	Steve Lafferty
1996	none	1991	William Blizzard
1997	Evelyn McGrath	1992	Ed Reefe
1998	Peter Hepner	1994	Bill Hand
1999	John Cochran	1995	Paul Renker
2000	Paul R. Renker	1996	Peter Hepner
2001	Vivan Salaga	2001	Mickey Jacob
2002	Mickey Jacob	2002	Henry Woodroffe
2003	Jim Ruyle	2003	Gary Smith
2004	John Tennison	2004	Orlando Lopez-Isa
2005	none	2005	Kim Headland
2006	Gary Smith	2006	Gus Paras
2007	Lee Benson	2007	Harvey Goldstein
2008	Harvey Goldstein	2008	Randy Stribling
2009	Deighton Babis	2009	Vivian Salaga
2010	Ed Hoffman	2010	Pete Karamitsanis
2011	Gus Paras	2011	Shannon Bassett
2012	Andrew Hayes	2013	John Tennison
2014	Ward Frizsolowski	2015	Larry Wilder, AIA
2016	Carlos Molnar, AIA		

## AWARD OF EXCELLENCE 2002 Stephen Schreiber 2003 Vivian Salaga 2004 John Langley 2005 Linda Saul-Sena 2005 Jake Stowers 2006 Rud Mueller 2007 John Crosby 2008 Bob Jeffrey 2009 Del Acosta 2010 Jeff Danner 2011 Raul Quintana 2012 Mayor Bob Buckhorn 2013 Sue Bedry 2013 Robert MacLeod 2014 Cathy Valdes 2015 Rachel Radawec 2015 Dennis Fernandez 2015 Ron Vila

#### EMERGING PROFESSIONAL'S AWARD

2012 David Hugglestone
2013 Tom Christian
2014 Katrina Pasteur
2015 Patrick Thorpe
2016 Clayton Cowell

2016 Penny Vinik

#### PRESIDENT'S AWARD

1998 Andrew M. Hayes
2003 Darren LeRoux
2004 Tim Clemmons
2005 Chris Vela
2005 Phillip Crosby
2006 E. Randell Stribling
2006 Dawn M. Mages
2006 Kim Headland
2007 Laurel Lockett

Jake Gottfried

2007 Jerry Garcia 2008 Mark House, BECK Group 2008 Paulette Stribling 2008 Mayor Pam Iorio 2008 Paul Renker, AIA 2009 Kim Headland 2009 Stephanie Ferrell 2010 Jerel McCants 2010 Ramon A Wong 2010 Alan Prestigiacomo 2011 Tom Christian 2011 Derek Pirozzi 2011 Yann Weymouth 2011 Ward Friszolowski 2011 Laurel Lockett, Esq., 2011 Chris Ballestra. Director of Downtown 2012 Antonio Amadeo 2013 Barbara N. Rysdale 2013 John White 2014 Ed Hoffman Strategic Property Partners 2015 2016 Blake Casper

#### ARTISAN AWARD

Modulo

2016

2008 William Stack - Stack Design 2009 Carl Johnson - Franklin Street Fine Woodwork, Artistry & Craftsmanship Dominique Martinez - Rustic Steel 2010 Creations 2011 Novum Structures 2012 Modulo 2013 S&S Craftsmen 2014 Urban Conga 2015 Urban Conga

2007

#### CONTRACTOR'S AWARD

2008 Skanska

2009 BECK

2010 Creative Contractors

2011 Borrell Electric, Jim Smith

2012 EWI

2013 Ed Taylor Construction, Inc.

2014 Creative Contractor's

2015 A.D. Morgan Corporation

2016 BACH Development

### ALLIED AWARD

2011 ARC - Dylan Cordero

2012 Cadd Centers - Linda Netzer

2013 RVD Photography -Randy Van Duinen

2014 Ranon Construction - Frank Colelli

2015 John Eveland, PE - George F Young

2016 Marc Walker - Waddell & Reed

# AIA TAMPA BAY DESIGN AWARD WINNERS (1992 to Present)

Year	Firm	Project	Award Level
1992	APA Architecture w/ RTKL Associates (CBB)	South Core Retail Parking Complex, St. Petersburg, FL	Merit Award
1992	Ranon & Partners	Central High School, Hernando County, FL	Merit Award
1992	Ranon & Partners	High School West, River Ridge Campus, Pasco County, FL	Merit Award
1992	Ranon & Partners	HCC Brandon Learning Center	Award of Excellence
1992	Rowe Holmes Hammer Russell Architects	The Loading Dock Westshore, Tampa, FL	Merit Award
1992	Rowe Holmes Hammer Russell Architects with Parker/Mudgett/Smith	State Regional Service Center, Ft. Myers, FL	Merit Award
1992	Woodroffe Corp with Jung/Brannen & Associates	Communication and Information Sciences Building, USF, Tampa Campus	Merit Award
1993	Alfonso Architects	The Petrick Residence, Apollo Beach	Honor Award - Built
1993	Reefe Yamada & Associates with HOK	Marine Research Facility/Marine Science Building, St. Pete, FL	Merit Award - Unbuilt
1993	Rowe Architects Incorporated	The Rowe House	Merit Award - Unbuilt

1993	Rowe Architects Incorporated	Nutmeg Industries, Tampa, FL	Honor Award - Built
1995	НОК	Astronauts Memorial Foundation Center for Space Education, Kennedy Space Center	Award of Excellence - Built
1995	НОК	U.S. Federal Courthouse, Tampa, FL	Award of Excellence - Unbuilt
1995	RBK	The Wormhole - Pedestrian Bike Bridge	Award of Excellence - Unbuilt
1995	RBK	High School Design, Hillsborough County, FL	Award of Excellence - Unbuilt
1995	Abell-Garcia	St. Paul African Methodist Episcopal Church Historic Restoration	Award of Excellence - Built
1996	Alfonso Architects	Polypak, Inc.	Honorable Mention - Built
1996	Fleishman Garcia Architects	Durant High School	Honorable Mention - Built
1996	Gould Evans Associates	National Hurricane Center	Award of Excellence - Built
1996	НОК	Florida Museum of Natural History	Award of Excellence - Unbuilt
1996	Holmes Hepner	Triplett Herander Residence	Honorable Mention - Built
1996	Ranon & Partners	Thirteenth Judicial Circuit Family and Civil Law Courthouse	Award of Excellence - Unbuilt
1997	Alfonso Architects with Flad & Associates	HCC Public Service Technology Building	Honorable Mention - Unbuilt
1997	Alfonso Architects, Inc.	Tampa Police Department District Substation	H. Dean Rowe, FAIA Award of Excellence - Unbuilt
1997	Hoffman Architects	Pebbles Restaurant, Plantation, FL	Merit Award - Built
1997	Rowe Architects Incorporated	Villa Born Restaurant, Apollo Beach	Merit Award - Unbuilt

1997	Rowe Architects Incorporated	Valrico Elementary School, Hillsborough County	H. Dean Rowe, FAIA Award of Excellence - Built
1997	Rowe Architects Incorporated	Historic Polk County Courthouse, Bartow, FL	Honorable Mention - Built
1998	Alfonso Architects	Jones Residence, Lake Tahoe, CA	Merit Award
1998	СВВ	WUSF TV Channel 16 Broadcasting Facility	H. Dean Rowe, FAIA Award of Excellence
1998	Cooper Johnson Smith	The Callaway Cottage, Seaside FL	Merit Award
1998	DLR/CBB	Renovation of a Domed Facility, Tropicana	Honor Award
1999	Collman & Karsky	Dunedin Fine Art Center	Honor Award - Built
1999	DLR Group	The Southern Connector Toll Facilities	Honor Award - Unbuilt
1999	Holmes Hepner	The Rast Residence, St. John's County	Honor Award - Unbuilt
1999	Rowe Architects Incorporated	Tampa Union Station Historic Restoration	Honor Award - Built
2000	CBB	Nina Harris Special Education School	Merit Award
2000	Christopher Kelley	Soxan-Ty Advertising	Associates Award
2000	НОК	Capital One	Merit Award
2000	Holmes Hepner	High School FFF	Honor Award
2000	Lunz Prebor	Design Studio Renovation and Addition	H. Dean Rowe, FAIA Award of Excellence
2000	Rowe Architects Incorporated	The Chiles Center	Merit Award
2001	Lunz Prebor	International Sports Aviation Museum Pavilion	H. Dean Rowe, FAIA Award of Excellnce
2001	Lunz Prebor	Renov. Lloyd Wright FI South County Science Building	Merit Built Category
2001	Clemmons Architecture	St. Petersburg Art Center	Merit Built Category

2001	Gresham Smith and Partners	Carillon Outpatient Center	Merit Unbuilt Award
2002	Christopher Kelley, Associate AIA	Tampa Bay Media Complex	Associate Unbuilt Award
2002	Walton Chancey and Associates	Hansen Residence	Merit Award Built
2002	Holmes Hepner (in association w/ Sylla Inc.)	Anthony Pizzo Elementary School	Merit Award Built
2002	Hoffman Architects	Leepa Rattner Museum of Art at St. Pete College	H. Dean Rowe, FAIA Award of Excellence
2003	Gould Evans Associates	Rinker Hall, School of Building Construction	H. Dean Row, FAIA Award of Excellence
2003	Harvard Jolly Clees Toppe Architects	Museum of Man in the Sea	Honor Award
2003	DLR Group	Omaha Arena and Convention Center	Honor Award
2003	Ranon & Partners	The Bank of Tampa, Brandon Division	Honor Award
2003	Schenkel & Shultz	Stetson University Center	Honor Award
2003	Rowe Architects Incorporated	Davidsen Middle School	Honor Award
2003	Gould Evans Associates	Quinn Hall, College of Business Administration	Merit Award
2003	Rowe Architects Incorporated	The Chiles Center Facility	Merit Award
2003	Fleishman Garcia Architects	Airside F Addition and Renovation	Merit Award-Urban Design
2003	Renker Eich Parks Architects	Citrus County Courthouse	Honor Award-Historic Renovation
2003	Michael Renaud, Assoc. AIA	O2 House	Merit Award
2003	Jason Jensen, Assoc. AIA	Sukkah Ritual Hut	Merit Award
2003	Eric Glinsboeckel, Assoc. AIA	International Trade Fair Tower, Berlin	Merit Award

2003	Brooke Lieberman	Sarasota County Area Transit Terminal	Merit Award
2003	Wannemacher Russell Architects	Northwest Recreation Center	Merit Award
2004	Holmes Hepner & Associates	Newsome High School on Fishhawk	H. Dean Rowe
2004	Jason Jensen, Assoc. AIA	Project Creo, Center for Art & Design	Honor Award
2004	Jerel McCants, Assoc. AIA	A_Pod for Living	Honor Award
2004	Michael Renaud, Assoc. AIA	A_Pod for Living	Honor Award
2004	Geno Knowles, Jr.	A_Pod for Living	Honor Award
2004	Alfonso Architects	Neilson Media Research	Honor Award
2004	Lunz Prebor Fowler Architects	Ross Norton Xtream Sports Complex	Honor Award
2004	Alfonso Architects	Mission of St. Mary for the Diocese of St. Petersburg	Honor Award
2004	Jeremy Davidson, Assoc. AIA	Columbia Convention Center, Poetry-N-Architecture	Merit Award
2004	Philip Crosby, Assoc. AIA	Missing: World Trade Center 9/11 Memorial	Merit Award
2004	Kenneth Cowart, Assoc. AIA	Missing: World Trade Center 9/11 Memorial	Merit Award
2004	Thomas M. Goodwill	Groen Hoek, East River Community Boathouse NY	Merit Award
2004	Abell-Garcia	Spain Restaurant	Merit Award
2004	Rowe Architects	Keene-Flint Hall at UF	Merit Award
2004	Cooper Johnson Smith	Bradenton Village Master Plan	Merit Award
2004	НОК	Netpark Tampa Bay	Merit Award
2004	Alfonso Architects	Photo Tech, Studio/Office in Sarasota	Merit Award
2004	Canerday, Belfsky and Arroyo Architects	Florida International Museum	Merit Award

2005	Abell Garcia architects	Residence for Ballast Point	Honor
2005	Gould Evans	USF College of Business Administration Building Expansion	Honor
2005	Gould Evans	Elliot Museum of Enginuity	Merit Award
2005	Alfonso Architects Inc.	Mission of St. Mary	HDR
2005	Alfonso Architects Inc.	Airside Terminal Building 'C', Tampa International Airport	Merit Award
2005	Edward C. Hoffman, Jr. Architects PA	Brooker Creek Preserve Environmental and Education Center	Merit Award
2005	Long & Associates	Simmons Career Center	Merit Award
2005	Wannemacher Russell Architects	Cypress Forest Park Recreation Center	Merit Award
2005	Renker Eich Parks Architects	Church Reconstruction at Mission San Luis	Honor
2005	Atelier AEC, Inc.	Ribault Clubhouse	Merit Award
2005	Lyman Davidson Dooley, Inc.	A Rural Basilica	Merit Award
2005	Jason Jenson with Wannemacher Russell Architects	Materiality of Light	Honor
2006	Derek Jensen, USF SACD	West Tampa Women's Center	Honor
2006	Urban Studio Architects	1307 Bayshore	Merit
2006	Urban Studio Architects	Private Residence	Dean Rowe
2006	Halflants + Pichette	Solstice House	Merit
2006	Wannemacher Russell Architects	Northwest Recreation Center,	Honor

2006	Gresham Smith & Partners	Fort Lauderdale Hollywood International Airport, Terminal 1 - Concourse A	Merit
2006	Wilder Architecture, Inc.	Hillsborough High School, Renovation	Honor
2006	Wannemacher Russell Architects	Spertus Institute of Judaica, Chicago	Merit
2006	Holmes Hepner & Associate Architects	Bowers-Whitley Career Center	Honor
2007	Luke Carlson	Collective Individuality	Merit Award
2007	Phillip M. Crosby, AAIA	Humpback House	Merit Award
2007	poeticA	Case Study No. 1 – Splice House	Merit Award
2007	Holmes Hepner	Suncoast Schools Federal Credit Union Call Center	Merit Award
2007	Wannemacher Russell	North Shore Pool Complex	Merit Award
2007	Gould Evans Associates, PL	The Ford Amphitheater Sound Wall	Merit Award
2007	USF SACD	Safety Harbor Museum	Honor
2007	BECK	Walker Brand Communications	Honor
2007	Wilder Architecture, Inc.	Middle School "RR"	Honor
2007	Jonathan Parks Architect	The Cohen House	H Dean Rowe
2008	Gould Evans	Hillsbourough Community College Facility	H Dean Rowe
2008	Clemmons Architecture	Seybold Lofts	Honor Award
2008	Jonathan Parks Architect	Mumford Pool House	Honor Award
2008	Sherman and Associates	Tampa Fire Fighters Museum	Merit Award
2008	Hoffman Architects P.A.	Hoffman's Residence	Merit Award

2008	Gresham Smith & Partners	Richmond International Airport Terminal Expansion	Merit Award
2008	Ai Collaborative, Inc	Glacial Water & Ice Manufacturing Plant	Merit Award
2008	Homes Hepner & Associates Architects	Suncoast Federal Credit Unions Info Tech Building	Merit Award
2008	Matt Clement	Coopers Point Observation Tower	Merit Award
2008	RBK Architects, Inc.	Ybor City Loft Project	Merit Award
2008	Tim Clemmons	475 Condominiums	Merit Award
2009	USF SACD	Franciscan Center Riverside Pavilion	Honorable Mention
2009	Rowe Architects Inc.	Cuscaden Park Swimming Pool	Merit Award
2009	HKS Architects	Channelside Parking Garage Expansion	Merit Award
2009	Clemmons Architecture	Z Grille Restaurant	Merit Award
2009	Stanley Russell, AIA & USF SACD	Noah Nothing Caring and Teaching House	Merit Award
2009	Gensler	DLA Piper	Merit Award
2009	Gould Evans	University of South Florida Marchall Student Center	Merit Award
2009	Lunz Prebor Fowler Architects	Nature Discovery Center	Merit Award
2009	Straughn Trout Architects	McKay Archives Center	Merit Award
2009	Holmes Hepner & Associates Arch.	Jessie P. Miller Elementary School	Merit Award
2009	Dustin Pasteur, AIA	Modern, ManufacturedModular: A Regionalist of Industrialized Housing in Florida Project	Honor Award
2009	Gensler	Fields BMW Dealership	Honor Award
2009	The Cade Museum	Gould Evans	Honor Award

2009	Wannemacher Jensen Architects	Walter Fuller Park	Honor Award
2009	ROJO	ISPC Corporate Offices	Peoples Choice Award
2009	Roberts Recreation Center	Wannemacher Jensen Architects	H. Dean Rowe
2010	Monika Blazenovic, Assoc. AIA	Architecture as Canvas	Merit Award
2010	Ob_zurv Group	Greensburg Mod.Panel Home 409	Merit Award
2010	Renker Eich Parks Architects	Jordan School Restoration	Merit Award
2010	Halflants + Pichette	Seminole Drive Residence	Merit Award
2010	Gensler	Digital Domain	Merit Award
2010	НОК	The Salvador Dali Museum	Merit Award
2010	Renker Eich Parks Architects	Department of Labor- Pinellas County Job Corps Center	Merit Award
2010	Stanley Saitowitz   Natoma Architects	The Tampa Museum of Art	Merit Award
2010	Renker Eich Parks Architects	Skyview Elementary School CSR Addition	Merit Award
2010	Stanley Russell, AIA	Zero Energy Learning Center	Honor Award
2010	Halflants + Pichette	Tampa Korean United Methodist Church	Honor Award
2010	HKS Architects	Edison State College Allied Health Building	Honor Award
2010	Stanley Russell, AIA	Temple Terrace Park Pavilion	Honor Award
2010	Wallrapp Arch & Interior Design, PA with Project Designers PV+R	E.O. Wilson Biophilia Center @ Nokuse Plantation	H. Dean Rowe
2011	Straughn-Trout Architects, LLC	Magniify Credit Union, South Lakeland Branch	COTE
2011	Wannemacher Jensen Architects	Largo Community Center	СОТЕ

2011	Alex Rios	Mi Vida	Merit Award
2011	Jansel Irarragorry, USF Student	Unparalled	Merit Award
2011	Eric Holgard, USF Student	Prefab Modular Housing	Merit Award
2011	Halfants + Pichette	Solstice House	Merit Award
2011	Hoffman Architects, P.A.	Palmetto Elementary School	Merit Award
2011	Rowe Architects Incorporated	Summerfield Crossings Elementary School	Merit Award
2011	Alfonso Architects	The Dale Chihuly Museum at the Morean Arts Center	Merit Award
2011	Wannemacher Jensen Architects	Christ the King Lutheran Church Christian Ministry Center	Merit Award
2011	Reynolds, Smith and Hills	Kiley Garden Restoration	Merit Award
2011	Marcel Maslowski, USF Student	Activaiting the Voids	Honor Award
2011	GS&P	Acute Care Hospital- South America	Honor Award
2011	H2W Studio	Radio/Tele Soleil 105.7 FM	Honor Award
2011	Gould Evans	Florida International University Student Academic Support Complex Master Plan	Honor Award
2011	Halfants + Pichette	Nestor Residence	Honor Award
2011	Long & Associates	Strawberry Crest High School	Honor Award
2011	Alfonso Architects	Tampa Covenant Church	H. Dean Rowe, FAIA
2012	Christopher Nick Hall	House of Water	Merit Award
2012	Gensler	DLA Piper - Miami Office	Merit Award
2012	Rowe Architects Incorporated	Historic Charlotte County Courthouse Rehabilitation	Merit Award
2012	Smith Dalia Architects	Oxford Exchange	Merit Award

2012	Gould Evans	William H. Johnston Building, FSU	Merit Award
2012	Robert MacLeod, Dr. Levent Kara and USF SACD Design Workshop	Z-Bridge, USF	Merit Award
2012	Perkins + Will	Signature Place	Merit Award
2012	Halflants + Pichette	Gubberman-Kennedy Residence	Merit Award
2012	Gould Evans	Highland Recreation Center, Largo	H. Dean Rowe, FAIA
2013	Fisher and Associates, LLC.	Clearwater Beach Lifeguard Towers	Honor Award
2013	Dr. Levent Kara, Assoc. AIA EDK Project / USF SACD	Kuscuburun Rail Station	Honor Award

2013	Fadi Sheikh Khalil Garcia / Wannemacher Jensen Architects	Lake Allen Residence	Honor Award
2013	Traction Architecture	Seagrape Residence	Honor Award
2013	Gensler	Digital Domain	Merit Award
2013	Gould Evans	Highland Recreation Center	Merit Award
2013	David Zawko	Gardiner Museum	Merit Award
2013	Kennedy Mixed-Use	David Morrison	Merit Award
2013	Adding to the Water: Urban Prototyping	Tyler Morra, Dustin Merritt, David Zawko	Merit Award
2013	Michael Halflants, AIA / 27dN Studio for Modern Architecture	Nainar Residence	Merit Award
2013	Gould Evans	Interfaith Chapel Design	Merit Award

2013	Rowe Architects Incorporated	DeSoto County Emergency Operations	H. Dean Rowe, FAIA
2014	Beck Architecture, LLC	Le Meridien	H. Dean Rowe, FAIA
2014	Gould Evans	Student Academic Center	Honor Award
2014	Rowe Architects Incorporated	Interfaith Chapel	Honor Award
2014	Halflants and Pichette	Vanguard Lofts	Merit Award
2014	Halflants and Pichette	Phillipi Creek Residence	Merit Award
2014	Sponge Docks Restroom	Hoffman Architects P.A.	Merit Award
2014	Russian American Medical Center	Gresham, Smith and Partners	Merit Award
2014	Himelfarb-Minker Residence	Jonathan Parks Architect	Merit Award
2014	Dunedin Fire Station #61	Wannemacher Jensen Architects	Merit Award
2014	TIA Main Terminal Modernization Program	Gresham, Smith and Partners	Merit Award
2014	William R. Hough Hall	Rowe Architects Incorporated	Merit Award
2014	Ulele	Beck Architecture, LLC	Merit Award
2014	The Wine Tower	Sean Fallace	Merit Award
2014	Clear Springs Advanced Technology Center	Furr and Wegman Architects, PA.	People's Choice Award
2015	Running the Pass	Jeffery Stewart Gould Evans	Merit Award
2015	The Lee Residence	Halflants + Pichette Studio for Modern Architecture	Merit Award
2015	Risdon on 5th	Halflants + Pichette Studio for Modern Architecture	Merit Award
2015	Sky Striker	Traction Architecture	Merit Award

2015	Water Works Park	Rowe Architects Incorporated	Merit Award
2015	Ozera Farm, Barn Ol	MaKh Studio	Merit Award
2015	Bayfront Porch :	Halflants + Pichette Studio for Modern Architecture	Merit Award
2015	Mohammed Indimi International Business Center (IBC)	Gensler	Honor Award
2015	Okeechobee County Courthouse	Rowe Architects Incorporated	Honor Award
2015	Verandah House	Halflants + Pichette Studio for Modern Architecture	H. Dean Rowe Award
2016	Animal Services Pet Adoption and Protection Center	LIVS Associates & Bacon Group, Inc.	Merit Award
2016	Harvard Jolly	Sarasota High School Renovation	Merit Award
2016	Holmes Architects	Intercoastal Retreat	Merit Award
2016	SOLSTICE Architects	Van Wezel Renovation	Merit Award
2016	The Florida Center at the University of South Florida, School of Architecture and Community Design	Canal Works	Merit Award
2016	ASD   SKY and Rogers Partners	The New St. Pete Pier Design	Honor Award
2016	Gensler	Greenburg Traurig	Honor Award
2016	Halflants + Pichette	Phillipi Creek Residence	Honor Award
2016	Wannemacher Jensen Architects	Madeira Beach City Hall	H. Dean Rowe Award